

From: Morrison, Monica (OST)
Sent: Thu, 21 Aug 2025 12:59:02 +0000
To: Scholtz, McKinley (McCormick)
Subject: Re: Call with Senator McCormick

Hi McKinley,

Thanks for reaching out. It is very likely we can find time that first week of September. The 2nd is looking best on my end, for now. I'll be in touch!

Best,
Monica

From: Scholtz, McKinley (McCormick) <McKinley_Scholtz@mccormick.senate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 8:30 AM
To: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Subject: Call with Senator McCormick

You don't often get email from mckinley_scholtz@mccormick.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Monica,

I am reaching out on behalf of Senator McCormick to see if we can arrange a phone call with the Secretary to discuss the impact of tariffs on the airline industry. Would the Secretary have any availability the first week of September?

Many thanks,
McKinley

McKinley Mason Scholtz
Director of Scheduling
Senator Dave McCormick (R-PA)

(b)(6)